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Roy Cooper, Governor Timothy D. Moose, Chief Deputy Secretary
Eddie M. Buffaloe, Jr., Secretary Todd E. Ishee, Commissioner
Brandeshawn Harris, Assistant Comunissioner

MEMORANDUM

TO: Joint Legislative Oversight Committee on Justice and Public Safety
Chairs of Senate Appropriations Committee on Justice and Public Safety
Chairs of House Appropriations Committee on Justice and Public Safety

FROM: Eddie M. Buffaloe, Ir., Secretary — & | i: \

i = C/achl—-—
Timothy D. Moose, Chief Deputy Secretary / p :

Todd E. Ishee, Commissioner of Prisons

RE: Additional Facilities Authorized; Contractual Arrangements Legislative Report
(Contracts for Housing State Prisoners)

DATE: February 7, 2022

N.C.G.S. 148-37.

(i) The Division of Adult Correction and Juvenile Justice of the Department of Public

Safety shall make a written report no later than March 1 of every year, beginning in 1997, on
the substance of all outstanding contracts for the housing of State prisoners entered into under
the authority of this section. The report shall be submitted to the Joint Legisiative Oversight
Committee on Justice and Public Safety.

As of the date of this report, the Division of Adult Correction and Juvenile Justice of the Department of
Public Safety has no outstanding contracts for the housing of state prisoners pursuant to G.S. 148-37.
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